
January 8, 2018 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
  

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JANUARY 08, 2018 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Halverson 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations  

a. Presentation of the 10th Annual Mayor's Holiday Decoration Awards from the Lake Geneva 
Beautification Committee, Inc. 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 

6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 
public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 

 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 26, 2017, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA – Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on January 2, 2018 

Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The 
request requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 

a. Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Ashley Principato, Cole 
Conrad, and Laila Schiavo  
 

b. Discussion/Recommendation regarding amended Event Permit Application for VISIT Lake Geneva 
for the 23rd Annual Winterfest & US National Snow Sculpting Competition; Amending dates of Street 
Closure of Wrigley Drive to include January 29, 2018 and January 30, 2018. (Per Staff recommendation)  

 
10. Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
 

11. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations of January 2, 2018 – Ald. Kordus 
 

a. Discussion/Recommendation on Resolution 18-R1 regarding the  2017 General Fund Budget 
Amendment for Contingency, Host Tower temporary relocate, Police Department retirement payout, 
and Emergency Management salary savings 
 

b. Discussion/Recommendation on the Wil-Surge Electric Inc. TIF Escrow Draw Request No. 2 in the 
amount of $43,810.00 for the Main Street Widening Project - Lighting Contract 
 
 
 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



January 8, 2018 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

12. Joint meeting of the Public Works Committee and Utilities Commission Recommendations of    
January 3, 2018- Ald. Kordus 
 

a. Discussion/Action of  Utility Commission Main Street Reconstruction Capital Project in excess of 
$250,000  
 

b. Discussion/Action of bid award to Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc. for the Main Street 
Reconstruction Project for $654,928.79 with $334,116.17 from 2018 Street Improvement Program and 
the remainder from Utility Commission funds 
 

13. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Kordus (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
January 2, 2018) 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $13,234.00 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $285,536.56 

 
14. Mayoral Appointments 

None 
 

 
15. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

1/05/2018 1:00 PM        cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 



December 26, 2017 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 26, 2017 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Call to Order 
Mayor Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance  
Alderperson Straube led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call 
Clerk Kropf called the roll.  
Alderpersons Present: Halverson, Howell, Skates, Hedlund, Straube, Flower and Chappell 
Alderpersons Absent: Kordus 
Guests: Mayor Kupsik, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Oborn, and Clerk Kropf 

Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations  
None. Mayor Kupsik wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. 

Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
None 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that there were two items of correspondence received, regarding the Hillmoor property, and 
distributed to the Council. 

Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 11, 2017, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Howell, to approve the December 11, 2017 Council minutes, second by Skates. Motion carried 7-0 . 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License application filed by St. Francis De Sales for the sale of wine for 
the St. Francis De Sales Parish Chili Cook-Off, 148 W. Main St on Saturday, February 3, 2018 from 5:00 to 10:30 
pm. 

Temporary Operator License application filed by Kenneth Cramer on behalf of St. Francis De Sales on February 3, 
2018 from 5:00 to 10:30 pm.  

Original Taxi Driver License application filed by Joseph T. Stewart (approved by Police Chief informational only). 

Original 2017-2018 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Emily Anne Derra 

Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda, second by Hedlund . Motion carried 7-0. 

Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 

8.



December 26, 2017 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations of December 19, 2017  
 

Discussion/Action on allocating Public Works Auction proceeds of $55,161 to the Equipment Replacement Fund 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Public Works had placed items for auction and the proceeds will go 
to the Equipment Replacment fund. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
Discussion/Action on Payne & Dolan’s Pay Request #2 for the 2017 Street Improvement Program in the amount of 
$29,918.38 funded from Capital Projects  
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Halverson. Hedlund noted that this is the final payment for this project per 
the approved change order. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Payne & Dolan’s Pay Request #4 for Main Street Widening Project for $19,086.37 funded from 
Capital Projects 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. This payment was for the additional work done. Motion carried 7-0 . 
 
Discussion /Action on payment to B& J Tree & Landscape Service, Inc in the amount of $18,600.00 for  Beach 
Retaining Wall  from Lakefront Fund 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Halverson. This was approved by Public Works and the Finance 
Committee unanimously. Motion carried 6-1, with Chappell voting noe. 
 
Discussion/Action of the Bid Award to RoDella, Inc as Veteran’s Park Concessionaire for $1,500 annually 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Hedlund noted that the gentleman who runs it does a fine job and 
that the RFP process for this item was necessary for transparency. Motion carried 7-0 . 
 
Discussion/Action seeking Request for Proposals for a Dunn Field Concessionaire with $300 minimum annual bid 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Kupsik noted that this will go through the RFP process. This was 
recommended by the Parks Board, Public Works Committee and the Finance Committee. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action of Resolution 17-R69 an Amendment to the Lakefront and Parking Fund Budgets for Beach 
Operating Hours Reduction  
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson. Skates noted that this is a placeholder for the budget to simply 
balance the budget. Flower inquired why the budget couldn’t be left as is versus making this change. Council 
discussion concluded that this was necessary to balance the budget. Motion carried 6-1, with Flower voting noe. 
 
Discussion/Action of Revising the Planning & Engineering Cost Recovery Agreement for Services to provide for an 
upfront Deposit 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. City Administrator Oborn noted that this agreement would the City 
to directly charge for engineering costs ahead of time. Any unused funds would be refunded back to the developers. 
Motion carried 7-0 . 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R71 regarding 2017 and 2018 Capital Improvement Budgets 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Skates. Oborn outlined the details of the fund for the Council. Motion 
carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R72  regarding 2017 and 2018 Equipment Replacement Budgets 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Straube. Oborn noted that the detail is included with the resolution and 
noted the amendment for the police department. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



December 26, 2017 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

 
Plan Commission Recommendations of December 18, 2017 – Ald. Skates 

 
Discussion/Action on Resolution 17-R70 regarding the amendment the existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed 
by Lake Geneva 50120, LLC., 3000 Dundee Rd. Suite 408, Northbrook, IL, 60062 for 281 N Edwards Blvd. to allow the 
proposed exterior façade changes at Tax Key No. ZA297300001 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. Skates noted that this restoration is for the building next to Starbucks 
and the changes are very minor. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/ Action regarding an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) CSM for Lots on Longwood Drive in the Town of 
Geneva filed by Martin Arenson, 23442 N. Wildwood Lane, Deerfield, IL 60015,filed by Lowell Management 
Services, PO Box 926, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, adjusting lot lines for lots 1, 2, & 3, Tax Key Nos. JLW 00001, JLW 
00002, JLW 00003, JLW 00004, JLW 00008, JLA471100001 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund. Skates explained that this is just a division of lot lines. Motion 
carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/ Action to amend the Existing General Development Plan (GDP), application filed by Fairwyn SB, Inc., 
875 Townline Road, Lake Geneva, to allow for the relocation of the proposed Duplex Housing for the Symphony Bay 
Development, near Cadence Circle & Soprano Drive 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. Skates noted that this will not change the number of units at this 
location, but the change will make the property more marketable. Motion carried 7-0 . 
 
Discussion/ Action to amend a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP), application filed by Fairwyn SB, Inc., 875 
Townline Road, Lake Geneva, to allow for the relocation of the proposed Duplex Housing for the Symphony Bay 
Development, near Cadence Circle & Soprano Drive 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Hedlund . No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 

 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Kordus (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
December 19, 2017) 
 
Purchase Orders 
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $6,226.51 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Howell. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $143,309.36 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Skates. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 
 
Appointment of Penelope (Penni) Jones to the Avian Committee with a term expiring May 1, 2018 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Howell to adjourn the December 26, 2017 meeting of the Common Council, second by Flower. Motion 
carried 7-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE COMMON COUNCIL ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED. 



City of Lake Geneva
12/28/2017Licenses Issued Between: 1/09/2018and

Date: 1/04/2018
Time: 3:41 PM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

1/09/2018 2017 -424 Cole L. Conrad 35321 Lake Shore Dr. 0115 Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Geneva Theater / Plaza Media L 244 Broad St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

1/09/2018 2017 -423 Ashley K. Principato 1033 Grant St. Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Kwik Trip Inc DBA Kwik Trip 21 710 Williams St Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

1/09/2018 2017 -425 Cindy Laila Schiavo 28416 107th Street Trevor,  WI   53179 50.00
Employer: Walgreens #5600 351 N Edwards Blvd Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 3 Totals for this Type: 150.00

9.a.



9.b.









RESOLUTION 18-R01 
 2017 General Fund Budget Amendment for Contingency, Host Tower temporary relocate, 

Police Department retirement payout, and Emergency Management salary savings 

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2017 General Fund Operating Budget 
for the City of Lake Geneva, and 

WHEREAS, a Contingency account was budgeted at $123,000 for 2017 unbudgeted, 
approved expenditures, and  

WHEREAS, the Common Council has previously approved Contingency account direct 
usage of $19,000 for Host Street Water Tower temporary communication equipment relocation 
due to painting, and  

WHEREAS, the Common Council has previously approved Contingency account Budget 
Amendment transfers of $24,000 for Police Department Sick Time & Retirement Payout, 
$27,777 for Additional Police Officer, and $26,618 for Senior Financial Analyst and  

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved a Police Department Retirement Payout in 
2017 totaling $24,818, and  

WHEREAS, there are additional cost for the Host Street Water Tower temporary 
communication equipment relocation due to painting totaling $5,439, and 

WHEREAS, there are saving in the Emergency Management Time Wages due to position 
vacancy totaling $4,652, and 

WHEREAS, these costs and savings were not included in the 2017 Operating Budget and 
utilizing Contingency funds for this purpose would be appropriate, and 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adopt a budget amendment 
allowing for transfers in the 2017 Operating Budget as follows: 

Decrease Acct # 11-10-00-5780, 2017 Contingency Account, by $20,166, 
Increase Acct # 11-21-00-5170, PD Compensation Per Contract, by $24,818, 
Decrease Acct # 11-29-00-5120, Emer Mgmt Part Time Wages, by $4,652, and 
Direct Charge Acct # 11-10-00-5780, Contingency Account, for $24,439. 

Adopted this 8th day of January, 2018. 

APPROVED: 

_______________________________ 
Alan Kupsik, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

11.a.



Activity Amount Status

Contingency 
Beginning 2017 Budget 123,000$         

Uses:
Host Street Water Tower (19,000)            Council Approved as Direct Charge
PD Sick Time & Retirement Payout (24,000)            Council Approved as Budget Resolution
Additional Police Officer (27,777)            Council Approved as Budget Resolution
Sr. Financial Analyst (26,618)            Council Approved as Budget Resolution

Current Balance 25,605             

Host Street Water Tower (5,439)              Additional charges
PD Reuss Payout for Health Insurance (24,818)            Retirement payout not budgeted
Emergency Management Time Wages 4,652               Saving for Vacant Position

New Contingency Balance -                   

City of Lake Geneva

2017 Budget Contingency as of 12/26/2017
General Fund

5/8/2017
5/8/2017

4/24/2017
4/24/2017



11.b.





MEMORANDUM TO THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
To:  Mr. Tom Earle, Director of Public Works 

Mr. Josh Gajewski, Utility Director 

Public Works Commission and Utility Commission 

From: Greg Governatori 

Date: December 26th, 2017 

Re: Bid Approval and Recommendation for the Main Street Reconstruction 
Project 

This memo is in regard to the bid opening for the above referenced project, which was held at 10:00 
am on December 21, 2017.  Bids were received from three (7) contractors to complete the project as 
detailed in the plans and specifications prepared by our office.  Willkomm Excavating & Grading, Inc, 
Inc. of Union Grove was the apparent low bidder for this project, with a Total Bid of $654,928.79.  The 
below table summarizes the final tab results of the bidders. 

Bidder No. 1 Bidder No. 2 
Bidder No. 

3 Bidder No. 4 

DK 
Contractors 

Willkomm 
Excavating & 
Grading, Inc 

Musson 
Bros 

The Wanasek 
Corp 

TOTAL BID: $662,082.00 $654,928.79 $768,222.70 $664,787.00 

Public Works Commission ($334,116.17) * 
Utility Commission ($320,812.62) * 

Bidder No. 5 Bidder No. 6 
Bidder No. 

7 
Townsend 

Construction 
Globe 

Contractors 
Super 

Excavators 

TOTAL BID: $732,125.00 $695,288.00 $729,650.27 

*Approximate share based on actual bid unit prices

Based on the review of the bid and the review of the bidder’s qualification statement, it is our 
recommendation to award the Main Street Reconstruction Project contract to Willkomm 

12. a.& b.



 
 

Excavating & Grading, Inc. for the total cost of $654,928.79. A bid bond of 5% of the contract price, 
and qualification statement were submitted and complete.  The General Bid Tab is attached for your 
review. 



Item No. Item Description Unit Bid  Bid Unit $ Bid Total $  Bid Unit $ Bid Total $ Bid Unit $ Bid Total $ Bid Unit $ Bid Total $ Bid Unit $ Bid Total $  Bid Unit $ Bid Total $ Bid Unit $ Bid Total $
204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 19 22.00$          418.00$        26.22$         498.18$       50.00$         950.00$       13.00$         247.00$       56.00$         1,064.00$     25.00$          475.00$       11.00$         209.00$       
204.0100 Removing Pavement (Roadway) SY 4550 15.00$          68,250.00$   6.72$           30,576.00$  5.00$           22,750.00$  9.00$           40,950.00$  5.00$           22,750.00$   9.00$            40,950.00$   5.00$           22,750.00$  
204.0110 Removing Asphaltic Surface SY 2100 5.00$            10,500.00$   3.70$           7,770.00$    6.00$           12,600.00$  3.00$           6,300.00$    2.00$           4,200.00$     6.00$            12,600.00$   1.00$           2,100.00$    
204.0150 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 240 3.00$            720.00$        16.02$         3,844.80$    10.00$         2,400.00$    6.00$           1,440.00$    6.00$           1,440.00$     10.00$          2,400.00$    6.00$           1,440.00$    
204.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 85 5.00$            425.00$        19.96$         1,696.60$    10.00$         850.00$       13.00$         1,105.00$    19.00$         1,615.00$     10.00$          850.00$       3.25$           276.25$       
204.0220 Removing Inlets EA 3 384.00$        1,152.00$     417.00$       1,251.00$    200.00$       600.00$       515.00$       1,545.00$    530.00$       1,590.00$     600.00$        1,800.00$    50.00$         150.00$       
204.0245 Removing Storm Sewer 12-Inch LF 47 11.00$          517.00$        18.00$         846.00$       20.00$         940.00$       25.00$         1,175.00$    21.00$         987.00$        40.00$          1,880.00$    10.00$         470.00$       
205.0100 Excavation Common (Pay Plan Quantity) CY 450 45.00$          20,250.00$   57.55$         25,897.50$  62.00$         27,900.00$  45.00$         20,250.00$  38.00$         17,100.00$   35.00$          15,750.00$   100.00$       45,000.00$  
205.0100 Excavation Common - EBS (Undistributed) CY 825 14.00$          11,550.00$   20.53$         16,937.25$  10.00$         8,250.00$    18.00$         14,850.00$  28.00$         23,100.00$   40.00$          33,000.00$   12.00$         9,900.00$    
305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch SY 3350 17.00$          56,950.00$   13.71$         45,928.50$  12.00$         40,200.00$  17.00$         56,950.00$  20.00$         67,000.00$   13.00$          43,550.00$   19.00$         63,650.00$  
305.0130 Base Aggregate Dense 3-Inch (Undistributed) TON 1040 17.00$          17,680.00$   21.41$         22,266.40$  14.25$         14,820.00$  19.00$         19,760.00$  22.00$         22,880.00$   19.00$          19,760.00$   15.00$         15,600.00$  
320.0145 Concrete Base 8-Inch TON 400 45.00$          18,000.00$   43.15$         17,260.00$  40.50$         16,200.00$  44.00$         17,600.00$  55.00$         22,000.00$   50.00$          20,000.00$   42.12$         16,848.00$  
416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 10 92.00$          920.00$        69.99$         699.90$       65.70$         657.00$       70.00$         700.00$       66.00$         660.00$        52.00$          520.00$       67.32$         673.20$       
416.0610 Drilled Tie Bars (No. 4) EA 452 8.00$            3,616.00$     8.52$           3,851.04$    8.00$           3,616.00$    9.00$           4,068.00$    9.00$           4,068.00$     10.00$          4,520.00$    8.00$           3,616.00$    
416.0610 Drilled Dowel Bars ( 1 -1/4") EA 147 21.00$          3,087.00$     21.31$         3,132.57$    20.00$         2,940.00$    21.00$         3,087.00$    21.00$         3,087.00$     21.00$          3,087.00$    20.00$         2,940.00$    
460.6223 HMA Pavement Type 3MT 58-28 S TON 1345 62.00$          83,390.00$   57.28$         77,041.60$  54.00$         72,630.00$  61.00$         82,045.00$  55.00$         73,975.00$   60.00$          80,700.00$   56.74$         76,315.30$  
460.6224 HMA Pavement Type 4MT 58-28 S, Item also TON 675 64.00$          43,200.00$   68.83$         46,460.25$  65.00$         43,875.00$  74.00$         49,950.00$  66.00$         44,550.00$   71.00$          47,925.00$   68.17$         46,014.75$  
601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 240 35.00$          8,400.00$     32.49$         7,797.60$    30.50$         7,320.00$    33.00$         7,920.00$    32.00$         7,680.00$     26.00$          6,240.00$    31.10$         7,464.00$    
602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 770 7.00$            5,390.00$     7.08$           5,451.60$    6.65$           5,120.50$    7.00$           5,390.00$    8.00$           6,160.00$     6.00$            4,620.00$    6.83$           5,259.10$    
602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 30 31.00$          930.00$        31.96$         958.80$       30.00$         900.00$       33.00$         990.00$       31.00$         930.00$        34.00$          1,020.00$    30.00$         900.00$       
608.0312 Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class LF 80 52.00$          4,160.00$     49.00$         3,920.00$    85.00$         6,800.00$    55.00$         4,400.00$    120.00$       9,600.00$     105.00$        8,400.00$    140.00$       11,200.00$  
611.0535 Manhole Covers Type J-Special EA 1 522.00$        522.00$        372.00$       372.00$       600.00$       600.00$       665.00$       665.00$       427.00$       427.00$        340.00$        340.00$       500.00$       500.00$       
611.0624 Inlet Covers Type H EA 4 501.00$        2,004.00$     504.00$       2,016.00$    750.00$       3,000.00$    730.00$       2,920.00$    535.00$       2,140.00$     490.00$        1,960.00$    750.00$       3,000.00$    
611.1230 Catch Basins 2x3-ft (12-Inch Sumps) EA 4 884.00$        3,536.00$     1,364.00$    5,456.00$    450.00$       1,800.00$    1,695.00$    6,780.00$    2,650.00$    10,600.00$   1,400.00$     5,600.00$    1,000.00$    4,000.00$    
611.2004 Manholes 4-FT Diameter EA 1 1,943.00$     1,943.00$     1,629.00$    1,629.00$    1,400.00$    1,400.00$    3,460.00$    3,460.00$    2,250.00$    2,250.00$     1,250.00$     1,250.00$    2,000.00$    2,000.00$    
611.8110 Adjusting Manhole Covers EA 1 370.00$        370.00$        570.00$       570.00$       550.00$       550.00$       650.00$       650.00$       500.00$       500.00$        500.00$        500.00$       300.00$       300.00$       
624.0100 Water for Dust Control (Undistributed) Mgal 20 123.00$        2,460.00$     129.19$       2,583.80$    45.00$         900.00$       40.00$         800.00$       100.00$       2,000.00$     80.00$          1,600.00$    10.00$         200.00$       
628.2004 Erosion Mat Urban Class I, Type B (NON- SY 280 14.00$          3,920.00$     1.86$           520.80$       5.00$           1,400.00$    4.00$           1,120.00$    10.00$         2,800.00$     6.00$            1,680.00$    4.90$           1,372.00$    
628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EA 5 103.00$        515.00$        79.90$         399.50$       86.00$         430.00$       80.00$         400.00$       51.00$         255.00$        125.00$        625.00$       85.90$         429.50$       
628.7020 Inlet Protection Type D EA 1 207.00$        207.00$        106.53$       106.53$       126.30$       126.30$       80.00$         80.00$         51.00$         51.00$          175.00$        175.00$       126.30$       126.30$       
646.0106 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF 1556 2.00$            3,112.00$     2.08$           3,236.48$    2.00$           3,112.00$    0.50$           778.00$       2.00$           3,112.00$     2.00$            3,112.00$    1.95$           3,034.20$    
646.0126 Pavement Marking Epoxy 8-Inch (White) LF 60 4.00$            240.00$        4.21$           252.60$       4.00$           240.00$       2.00$           120.00$       5.00$           300.00$        4.00$            240.00$       3.95$           237.00$       
647.0656 Pavement Marking Parking Stall Epoxy 4-Inch LF 1608 2.00$            3,216.00$     2.18$           3,505.44$    2.05$           3,296.40$    3.00$           4,824.00$    3.00$           4,824.00$     2.00$            3,216.00$    2.05$           3,296.40$    
647.0166 Pavement Marking Arrows Epoxy Type 2 EA 2 114.00$        228.00$        117.19$       234.38$       110.00$       220.00$       165.00$       330.00$       112.00$       224.00$        115.00$        230.00$       110.00$       220.00$       
647.0356 Pavement Marking Words Epoxy (ONLY) EA 1 223.00$        223.00$        229.05$       229.05$       215.00$       215.00$       170.00$       170.00$       217.00$       217.00$        225.00$        225.00$       215.00$       215.00$       
647.0256 Pavement Marking Symbol Epoxy EA 5 98.00$          490.00$        101.21$       506.05$       95.00$         475.00$       120.00$       600.00$       96.00$         480.00$        99.00$          495.00$       95.00$         475.00$       
647.0566 Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-Inch LF 72 9.00$            648.00$        9.53$           686.16$       9.00$           648.00$       8.00$           576.00$       9.00$           648.00$        9.00$            648.00$       8.95$           644.40$       
647.0766 Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 6-Inch LF 655 3.00$            1,965.00$     3.25$           2,128.75$    3.05$           1,997.75$    5.00$           3,275.00$    3.00$           1,965.00$     3.00$            1,965.00$    3.05$           1,997.75$    
647.0706 Pavement Marking Diagonal Epoxy 6-INCH LF 360 3.00$            1,080.00$     3.25$           1,170.00$    3.05$           1,098.00$    5.00$           1,800.00$    3.00$           1,080.00$     3.00$            1,080.00$    3.05$           1,098.00$    
690.0150 Sawing Asphalt LF 190 2.00$            380.00$        0.80$           152.00$       3.00$           570.00$       2.00$           380.00$       2.00$           380.00$        3.00$            570.00$       1.12$           212.80$       
690.0250 Sawing Concrete LF 1027 3.00$            3,081.00$     1.54$           1,581.58$    2.25$           2,310.75$    3.00$           3,081.00$    2.00$           2,054.00$     5.00$            5,135.00$    2.16$           2,218.32$    

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1 24,526.00$   24,526.00$   32,668.68$   32,668.68$  78,500.00$  78,500.00$  30,560.00$  30,560.00$  31,500.00$  31,500.00$   20,000.00$   20,000.00$   25,000.00$  25,000.00$  
SPV.0180.01 Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil SY 280 15.00$          4,200.00$     14.53$         4,068.40$    13.00$         3,640.00$    10.00$         2,800.00$    11.00$         3,080.00$     14.00$          3,920.00$    12.10$         3,388.00$    
SPV.0060.01 Removing Water Manhole & Valve EA 8 1,142.00$     9,136.00$     687.00$       5,496.00$    1,600.00$    12,800.00$  360.00$       2,880.00$    1,000.00$    8,000.00$     1,000.00$     8,000.00$    600.00$       4,800.00$    
SPV.0060.02 Hydrant Assembly EA 3 4,482.00$     13,446.00$   3,501.00$    10,503.00$  6,900.00$    20,700.00$  4,000.00$    12,000.00$  5,000.00$    15,000.00$   3,700.00$     11,100.00$   4,250.00$    12,750.00$  
SPV.0060.03 Removing Hydrant Assembly EA 3 669.00$        2,007.00$     1,275.00$    3,825.00$    1,700.00$    5,100.00$    405.00$       1,215.00$    500.00$       1,500.00$     500.00$        1,500.00$    1,500.00$    4,500.00$    
SPV.0060.04 Curb Stop/Box, 1-Inch EA 8 2,262.00$     18,096.00$   318.00$       2,544.00$    925.00$       7,400.00$    725.00$       5,800.00$    450.00$       3,600.00$     325.00$        2,600.00$    200.00$       1,600.00$    
SPV.0060.05 Corporation Stop, 1-Inch EA 8 171.00$        1,368.00$     294.00$       2,352.00$    250.00$       2,000.00$    705.00$       5,640.00$    450.00$       3,600.00$     300.00$        2,400.00$    200.00$       1,600.00$    
SPV.0060.06 Curb Stop/Box, 1 1/2-Inch EA 1 2,309.00$     2,309.00$     527.00$       527.00$       900.00$       900.00$       1,010.00$    1,010.00$    800.00$       800.00$        600.00$        600.00$       500.00$       500.00$       
SPV.0060.07 Corporation Stop, 1-1/2-Inch EA 1 207.00$        207.00$        394.00$       394.00$       350.00$       350.00$       860.00$       860.00$       800.00$       800.00$        450.00$        450.00$       300.00$       300.00$       
SPV.0060.08 Water Valve & Valve Box 6-inch (Hydrant) EA 3 1,069.00$     3,207.00$     1,173.00$    3,519.00$    3,100.00$    9,300.00$    1,195.00$    3,585.00$    1,000.00$    3,000.00$     1,250.00$     3,750.00$    1,200.00$    3,600.00$    
SPV.0060.09 Water Valve & Valve Box 8-inch EA 5 1,423.00$     7,115.00$     1,546.00$    7,730.00$    4,500.00$    22,500.00$  1,595.00$    7,975.00$    1,500.00$    7,500.00$     1,650.00$     8,250.00$    1,650.00$    8,250.00$    
SPV.0060.10 Water Valve & Valve Box 12-inch EA 4 2,442.00$     9,768.00$     2,609.00$    10,436.00$  7,200.00$    28,800.00$  2,725.00$    10,900.00$  2,500.00$    10,000.00$   2,700.00$     10,800.00$   2,800.00$    11,200.00$  
SPV.0060.11 Tracer Wire Access Box EA 3 28.00$          84.00$          100.00$       300.00$       300.00$       900.00$       50.00$         150.00$       75.00$         225.00$        50.00$          150.00$       25.00$         75.00$         
SPV.0060.12 Explore Existing Water Service at Existing EA 4 961.00$        3,844.00$     1,296.00$    5,184.00$    500.00$       2,000.00$    570.00$       2,280.00$    3,000.00$    12,000.00$   600.00$        2,400.00$    800.00$       3,200.00$    
SPV.0090.01 Hydrant Lead 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 43 75.00$          3,225.00$     83.00$         3,569.00$    165.00$       7,095.00$    150.00$       6,450.00$    79.00$         3,397.00$     125.00$        5,375.00$    100.00$       4,300.00$    
SPV.0090.02 PVC Watermain 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 12 336.00$        4,032.00$     135.00$       1,620.00$    350.00$       4,200.00$    620.00$       7,440.00$    81.00$         972.00$        275.00$        3,300.00$    650.00$       7,800.00$    
SPV.0090.03 PVC Watermain 8-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 174 124.00$        21,576.00$   148.00$       25,752.00$  250.00$       43,500.00$  155.00$       26,970.00$  104.00$       18,096.00$   160.00$        27,840.00$   350.00$       60,900.00$  
SPV.0090.04 PVC Watermain 12-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 1400 94.00$          131,600.00$ 115.00$       161,000.00$ 125.00$       175,000.00$ 105.00$       147,000.00$ 160.00$       224,000.00$ 127.00$        177,800.00$ 140.00$       196,000.00$
SPV.0090.05 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-Inch LF 181 61.00$          11,041.00$   105.00$       19,005.00$  130.00$       23,530.00$  77.00$         13,937.00$  60.00$         10,860.00$   120.00$        21,720.00$   105.00$       19,005.00$  
SPV.0090.06 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-1/4 Inch LF 22 75.00$          1,650.00$     137.00$       3,014.00$    150.00$       3,300.00$    82.00$         1,804.00$    66.00$         1,452.00$     120.00$        2,640.00$    115.00$       2,530.00$    

Super Excavators

654,928.79$                    768,222.70$                    732,125.00$                     695,288.00$                     729,650.27$                    664,787.00$                    

Mussen Bros The Wanasek Corp Townsend Construction Globe Contractors
Wilkomm Excavating & 

Grading

Main Street Reconstruction
City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin
Bid Opening: December 21, 2017 10:00 AM

MAIN STREET DK Contractors

BASE BID:

 TOTAL BASE BID 662,082.00$                     

          Kapur & Associates,  Inc.          

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\Design\Bid Opening Main Street\5_170039_Main Street BidForm FOR BIDFORM 1 of 1



 Addendum(s)  1 Total Street Cost

Water Share of 
Street Cost 

(%)
Balance to be 

charged to Streets

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 
Qty.

 Bid Unit $ Bid Total $

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Concrete Driveway) SY 19 26.22$            498.18$                  $498.18 $498.18 $0.00

204.0100 Removing Pavement (Roadway) SY 4550 6.72$              30,576.00$             $30,576.00 $2,751.84 $27,824.16

204.0110 Removing Asphaltic Surface SY 2100 3.70$              7,770.00$               $7,770.00 $7,770.00

204.0150 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 240 16.02$            3,844.80$               $3,844.80 $1,922.40 $1,922.40

204.0155 Removing Concrete Sidewalk SY 85 19.96$            1,696.60$               $1,696.60 $1,696.60

204.0220 Removing Inlets EA 3 417.00$          1,251.00$               $1,251.00 $1,251.00

204.0245 Removing Storm Sewer 12-Inch LF 47 18.00$            846.00$                  $846.00 $846.00

205.0100 Excavation Common (Pay Plan Quantity) CY 450 57.55$            25,897.50$             $25,897.50 $25,897.50

205.0100 Excavation Common - EBS (Undistributed) CY 825 20.53$            16,937.25$             $16,937.25 $16,937.25

305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3350 13.71$            45,928.50$             $45,928.50 $45,928.50

305.0130 Base Aggregate Dense 3-Inch (Undistributed) TON 1040 21.41$            22,266.40$             $22,266.40 $22,266.40

320.0145 Concrete Base 8-Inch SY 400 43.15$            17,260.00$             $17,260.00 $17,260.00 $0.00

416.0160 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 10 69.99$            699.90$                  $699.90 $699.90 $0.00

416.0610 Drilled Tie Bars (No. 4) EA 452 8.52$              3,851.04$               $3,851.04 $3,851.04 $0.00

416.0610 Drilled Dowel Bars ( 1 -1/4") EA 147 21.31$            3,132.57$               $3,132.57 $3,132.57 $0.00

460.6223 HMA Pavement Type 3MT 58-28 S TON 1345 57.28$            77,041.60$             $77,041.60 $5,392.91 $71,648.69

460.6224
HMA Pavement Type 4MT 58-28 S, Item also 
includes tack coat (455.0605). TON 675 68.83$            46,460.25$             $46,460.25 $3,252.22 $43,208.03

601.0411 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 240 32.49$            7,797.60$               $7,797.60 $3,898.80 $3,898.80

602.0405 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 770 7.08$              5,451.60$               $5,451.60 $5,451.60

602.0505 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 30 31.96$            958.80$                  $958.80 $958.80

608.0312
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class 
III 12-Inch LF 80 49.00$            3,920.00$               $3,920.00 $3,920.00

611.0535 Manhole Covers Type J-Special EA 1 372.00$          372.00$                  $372.00 $372.00

611.0624 Inlet Covers Type H EA 4 504.00$          2,016.00$               $2,016.00 $2,016.00

611.1230 Catch Basins 2x3-ft (12-Inch Sumps) EA 4 1,364.00$       5,456.00$               $5,456.00 $5,456.00

611.2004 Manholes 4-FT Diameter EA 1 1,629.00$       1,629.00$               $1,629.00 $1,629.00

611.8110 Adjusting Manhole Covers EA 1 570.00$          570.00$                  $570.00 $570.00

624.0100 Water for Dust Control (Undistributed) Mgal 20 129.19$          2,583.80$               $2,583.80 $258.38 $2,325.42

628.2004
Erosion Mat Urban Class I, Type B (NON-
NETTED)

SY
280 1.86$              520.80$                  $520.80 $520.80

628.7015 Inlet Protection Type C EA 5 79.90$            399.50$                  $399.50 $399.50

628.7020 Inlet Protection Type D EA 1 106.53$          106.53$                  $106.53 $106.53

646.0106 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4-Inch (Yellow) LF 1556 2.08$              3,236.48$               $3,236.48 $3,236.48

646.0126 Pavement Marking Epoxy 8-Inch (White) LF 60 4.21$              252.60$                  $252.60 $252.60

647.0656
Pavement Marking Parking Stall Epoxy 4-Inch 
(White) LF 1608 2.18$              3,505.44$               $3,505.44 $3,505.44

647.0166 Pavement Marking Arrows Epoxy Type 2 EA 2 117.19$          234.38$                  $234.38 $234.38

647.0356 Pavement Marking Words Epoxy (ONLY) EA 1 229.05$          229.05$                  $229.05 $229.05

647.0256 Pavement Marking Symbol Epoxy EA 5 101.21$          506.05$                  $506.05 $506.05

647.0566
Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18-Inch 
(White) LF 72 9.53$              686.16$                  $686.16 $171.54 $514.62

647.0766
Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 6-Inch 
(White) LF 655 3.25$              2,128.75$               $2,128.75 $532.19 $1,596.56

Received at City Hall 12/21/2017

          Kapur & Associates,  Inc.         
Main Street Reconstruction
City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin
Bid Opening: December 21, 2017 10:00 AM

MAIN STREET- ROADWAY ITEMS

Bid Opening:  December 21, 2017, 
10am

BASE BID:

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\Design\2017 Main Street Reconstruction Specifications\Individual_parts\Main Street BidForm_Cost Break Down Final.xlsx 1 of 2



647.0706 Pavement Marking Diagonal Epoxy 6-INCH LF 360 3.25$              1,170.00$               $1,170.00 $292.50 $877.50

690.0150 Sawing Asphalt LF 190 0.80$              152.00$                  $152.00 $136.80 $15.20

690.0250 Sawing Concrete LF 1027 1.54$              1,581.58$               $1,581.58 $1,423.42 $158.16

SPV.0105.01 Traffic Control LS 1 32,668.68$     32,668.68$             $32,668.68 $6,533.74 $26,134.94

SPV.0180.01

Restore Disturbed Areas - Includes Topsoil 
(625.0100), Fertilizer Type A (629.0205), 
Seeding Mix No. 40 (630.0140). SY 280 14.53$            4,068.40$               $4,068.40 $2,034.20 $2,034.20

$54,042.63 $334,116.17

Item No. Item Description Unit
Bid 
Qty.

 Bid Unit $ Bid Total $

SPV.0060.01 Removing Water Manhole & Valve EA 8 687.00$          5,496.00$               $5,496.00 $5,496.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.02 Hydrant Assembly EA 3 3,501.00$       10,503.00$             $10,503.00 $10,503.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.03 Removing Hydrant Assembly EA 3 1,275.00$       3,825.00$               $3,825.00 $3,825.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.04 Curb Stop/Box, 1-Inch EA 8 318.00$          2,544.00$               $2,544.00 $2,544.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.05 Corporation Stop, 1-Inch EA 8 294.00$          2,352.00$               $2,352.00 $2,352.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.06 Curb Stop/Box, 1 1/2-Inch EA 1 527.00$          527.00$                  $527.00 $527.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.07 Corporation Stop, 1-1/2-Inch EA 1 394.00$          394.00$                  $394.00 $394.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.08 Water Valve & Valve Box 6-inch (Hydrant) EA 3 1,173.00$       3,519.00$               $3,519.00 $3,519.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.09 Water Valve & Valve Box 8-inch EA 5 1,546.00$       7,730.00$               $7,730.00 $7,730.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.10 Water Valve & Valve Box 12-inch EA 4 2,609.00$       10,436.00$             $10,436.00 $10,436.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.11 Tracer Wire Access Box EA 3 100.00$          300.00$                  $300.00 $300.00 $0.00

SPV.0060.12
Explore Existing Water Service at Existing 
Main (Undistributed) EA 4 1,296.00$       5,184.00$               $5,184.00 $5,184.00 $0.00

SPV.0090.01 Hydrant Lead 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 43 83.00$            3,569.00$               $3,569.00 $3,569.00 $0.00

SPV.0090.02 PVC Watermain 6-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 12 135.00$          1,620.00$               $1,620.00 $1,620.00 $0.00

SPV.0090.03 PVC Watermain 8-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 174 148.00$          25,752.00$             $25,752.00 $25,752.00 $0.00

SPV.0090.04 PVC Watermain 12-Inch (Granular Backfill) LF 1400 115.00$          161,000.00$           $161,000.00 $161,000.00 $0.00

SPV.0090.05 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-Inch LF 181 105.00$          19,005.00$             $19,005.00 $19,005.00 $0.00

SPV.0090.06 Water Service HDPE Lateral 1-1/4 Inch LF 22 137.00$          3,014.00$               $3,014.00 $3,014.00 $0.00

$266,770.00 $0.00

Water Street
2017 Completed 

Streets

Construction Totals 
by Fund: $320,812.63 $334,116.17 $463,868.56

Kapur's Approved 
Task Orders: $15,000.00 $38,468.00 $40,000.00

Construction+ Kapur 
Task Orders $335,812.63 $372,584.17 $503,868.56

Adopted Budget 
amount: $750,000.00 $750,000.00

$246,131.44

MAIN ST - WATER ITEMS

WATER SUBTOTAL

 SUBTOTAL $

266,770.00$                                 

388,158.79$                                 ROADWAY SUBTOTAL

 TOTAL BASE BID $

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\170039_2017 Lake Geneva Street Program\Design\2017 Main Street Reconstruction Specifications\Individual_parts\Main Street BidForm_Cost Break Down Final.xlsx 2 of 2



                         11/28/16 - 12/9/1612/16/17 - 12/29/17

Total:

$13,234.00

Checks over $5,000:

-$  

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

January 2, 2018

 Prepaid Checks

13.b.



DATE: 12/28/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:38:13                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  12/16/2017  TO  12/26/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DAVIS     BRYCE DAVIS

          ACADEMY EXPENSES                                                12/18/17               66545   12/21/17        574.86         574.86

                    01  1474 MILES-ACADEMEY            1121005330                                                                       574.86

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             574.86

GLASS     GLASS INSURANCE CENTER

          2167                                                            11/20/17               66546   12/21/17        401.00         401.00

                    01  BOND RENEWAL                   9900005211                                                                       401.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             401.00

HANSEL    LUKE HANSEN

          FVTC TRAINING                                                   12/21/17               66547   12/21/17         72.00          72.00

                    01  FVTC-MEALS                     1121005331                                                                        72.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              72.00

MLIC      SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP

          RE122117                                                        12/01/17               66548   12/21/17      1,783.70       1,783.70

                    01  INV 099002-JAN LIFE INS        1112005134                                                                        10.55

                    02  INV 099002-JAN LIFE INS        1113005134                                                                        34.58

                    03  INV 099002-JAN LIFE INS        1114305134                                                                         7.39

                    04  INV 099002-JAN LIFE INS        4234505134                                                                        43.41

                    05  INV 099002-JAN LIFE INS        1115105134                                                                        15.95

                    07  INV 099002-JAN LIFE INS        1124005134                                                                        27.48

                    12  INV 099009-JAN LIFE INS        1121005134                                                                       239.65

                    15  INV 099010-JAN LIFE INS        1122005133                                                                        76.23

                    17  INV 099019-JAN LIFE INS        9900005134                                                                        63.66

                    23  INV 099052-JAN LIFE INS        4055105134                                                                         4.09

                    24  INV 099052-JAN LIFE INS        1132105134                                                                       134.41

                    25  INV 099052-JAN LIFE INS        1116105134                                                                        25.76

                    26  INV 099016-JAN LIFE INS        4800005134                                                                        30.28

                    27  JAN LIFE INS                   1110005133                                                                       130.58

                    28  JAN LIFE INS                   1100002134                                                                       896.98

                    29  INV 099002-JAN LIFE INS        1114205134                                                                        42.70

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,783.70

UNEMP     UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

          8715536                                                         12/05/17              700052   12/19/17        823.96         823.96

                    01  UE-NOV CH                      1110005154                                                                       658.96

                    02  UE-NOV PARKING                 1110005154                                                                       165.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             823.96

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           3,655.52



DATE: 12/28/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:34:55                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  12/28/2017  TO  12/29/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AMAZO     AMAZON

          8932-12/17                                                      12/10/17               66606   12/28/17        671.77         671.77

                    01  TUNER CASE                     9900005511                                                                         9.84

                    02  FOLDERS,COFFEE SUPPLIES        9900005211                                                                       174.79

                    03  DYSON FAN                      9900005222                                                                       239.20

                    04  CALCULATOR RIBBONS             9900005310                                                                         5.97

                    05  KLEENEX,LIGHTBULBS,BATTERIES   9900005350                                                                       189.17

                    06  BLURAY                         9900005411                                                                        16.99

                    07  BOOKS                          9900005410                                                                        35.81

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             671.77

BAKER     BAKER & TAYLOR

          L3367102-11/17                                                  11/30/17               66607   12/28/17      3,559.28       3,083.39

                    01  2033274617-49 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       756.42

                    02  2033281684-12 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       181.78

                    03  2033297598-22 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       354.11

                    04  2033298443-72 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                     1,105.34

                    05  2033320659-35 ITEMS            9900005410                                                                       685.74

          L3367442-11/17                                                  11/30/17               66607   12/28/17      3,559.28          71.51

                    01  2033286815-2 ITEMS             9900005413                                                                        31.56

                    02  2033313728-1 ITEM              9900005413                                                                        39.95

          L3367512-11/17                                                  11/30/17               66607   12/28/17      3,559.28         113.51

                    01  2033281501-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                         7.27

                    02  2033281502-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.74

                    03  2033281503-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.18

                    04  2033281504-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.74

                    05  2033281505-2 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        28.52

                    06  2033281506-2 ITEMS             9900005411                                                                        17.33

                    07  2033305195-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        15.66

                    08  2033305196-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        13.99

                    09  2033331769-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        10.06

                    10  2033331770-1 ITEM              9900005411                                                                        11.18

                    11  0003033119-CREDIT MEMO         9900005411                                                                       -25.16

          L4013232-11/17                                                  11/30/17               66607   12/28/17      3,559.28         290.87

                    01  2033268706-4 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                        87.34

                    02  2033297855-8 ITEMS             9900005414                                                                       181.70

                    03  2033321483-1 ITEM              9900005414                                                                        21.83

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           3,559.28

CHASE     CHASE CARD SERVICES

          8486-12/17-2                                                    12/08/17               66608   12/28/17      3,804.73       3,804.73



DATE: 12/28/2017                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 16:34:55                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  12/28/2017  TO  12/29/2017

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

          8486-12/17-2                                                    12/08/17               66608   12/28/17      3,804.73       3,804.73

                    01  DOA-STATE HOUSE PERMIT SEALS   1124005310                                                                       829.65

                    02  WALMART-CABLE/LOCK-KIOSK COVER 4234505250                                                                        17.96

                    03  ISA-ARBORIST CERTIFICATION     1132135410                                                                       120.00

                    04  OTS-RAIL SYSTEM/MOUNT          5022005800                                                                       636.96

                    05  KALAHARI-PRO PHOENIX TRAINING  1122005144                                                                       164.00

                    06  SCUBACOMINC-SCUBA GEAR         5022005800                                                                     2,015.07

                    07  BEST BUY-GOPRO MOUNTS          5022005800                                                                        42.18

                    08  BEST BUY-RETURN                5022005800                                                                       -21.09

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           3,804.73

MUTUA     MUTUAL OF OMAHA

          RE122817                                                        12/20/17               66609   12/28/17      1,260.84       1,260.84

                    01  CEM DISABILITY-JAN             4800005137                                                                        29.16

                    02  PKG DISABILITY-JAN             4234505137                                                                        16.81

                    03  CH DISABILITY-JAN              1110205134                                                                       151.13

                    04  LIB DISABILITY-JAN             9900005137                                                                        56.63

                    05  PD DISABILITY-JAN              1110205134                                                                       568.95

                    11  STR DISABILITY-JAN             1110205134                                                                       210.41

                    12  UTIL DISABILITY-JAN            1100001634                                                                       154.50

                    13  WWTF DISABILITY-JAN            1100001634                                                                        73.25

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,260.84

PCP       PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT

          PETTY CASH 12/17                                                12/28/17               66610   12/28/17         59.27          59.27

                    01  USPS                           1121005312                                                                        16.90

                    02  PIGGLY WIGGLY                  1121005342                                                                         9.49

                    03  WALMART-DEPT MTG               1121005342                                                                        24.53

                    04  BEST BARGAINS-COFFEE CUPS      1121005342                                                                         8.35

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              59.27

WALMA     WALMART COMMUNITY

          6368-12/17                                                      12/16/17               66611   12/28/17        222.59         222.59

                    01  SALT                           1122005360                                                                        35.13

                    02  HOLIDAY LIGHTS                 1122005350                                                                       156.82

                    03  HOLIDAY LIGHTS                 1122005350                                                                        30.64

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             222.59

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           9,578.48



Fund #

1. General Fund 11 116,080.18$          

2. Debt Service 20 -$  

3. TID #4 34 -$  

4. Lakefront 40 6,125.85$  

5. Capital Projects 41 9,444.40$  

6. Parking 42 60,185.45$  

7. Cemetery 48 130.28$  

8. Equipment Replacement 50 4,641.96$  

9. Library Fund 99 13,688.76$  

10. Impact Fees 45 75,239.68$  

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$  

Total All Funds $285,536.56

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

January 2, 2018

Accounts Payable 

13.c.



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
FLR Meeting Date:  1/2/18

285,536.56$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Automated Parking Technologies - 2018 Contract 62,900.00$         

Envisionware - RFID/Maint 29,965.68$         

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 28,440.00$         

Prophoenix - 2018 Support Fees 27,789.66$         

Walworth County Public Works - November Salt 14,258.75$         

General Communications - Motorola Pager System; Host Tower Relocate 13,668.00$         

Lakeshores Library System - Overdrive Advantage; Windows Server 13,034.00$         

Accurate Appraisal - 20% of 2018 Contract 8,000.00$           

Wisconsin Innovation Service Center - Library Market Assessment 6,100.00$           

Kapur & Associates - Main Street Widening; Missed July invoice 5,402.00$           

Balance of Other Items 75,978.47$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE





DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:04:53                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ACCUR    ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC

 ACCAPP2018-1         12/19/17  01  20% OF 2018 CONTRACT            1115405210                       01/09/18            8,000.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              8,000.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               8,000.00

ACEVE    ACEVES LANDSCAPING

 PROPOSAL             12/15/17  01  INSTALL HP RR LANDMARK          1170005720                       01/09/18            2,400.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,400.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,400.00

ACL      ACL SERVICES LLC

 201711-0             12/01/17  01  BLOOD DRAWS                     1121005380                       01/09/18               53.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 53.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  53.60

ADVANAU  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

 7193735551288        12/21/17  01  HYDRAULIC FUEL                  4800005250                       01/09/18               13.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  13.99

AMAZO    AMAZON

 638997755496         11/28/17  01  BOOT SCRAPER                    1124005310                       01/09/18               26.45

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 26.45

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  26.45

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

 15175                12/06/17  01  UPS-LAB SVCS                    1122005312                       01/09/18               12.63

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.63

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.63

ARG      AMERICAN ROD & GUN



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 16:04:53                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ARG      AMERICAN ROD & GUN

 1516687              12/04/17  01  DIVE GEAR-VESTS                 5022005800                       01/09/18              467.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                467.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 467.20

AT&T81   AT&T

 RE122717             12/13/17  01  262 R42-8188 663 1 CITY HALL    1116105221                       01/09/18              276.54

                                02  262 R42-8188 663 1-POLICE       1121005221                                             276.54

                                03  262 R42-8188 663 1-COURT        1112005221                                              30.73

                                04  262 R42-8188 663 1-METER        4234505221                                              30.73

                                06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT    1122005221                                             356.02

                                07  262 248-4567 367 1-911 MODEM    1121005221                                             247.10

                                08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL    1116105221                                             594.68

                                10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL  1132105221                                             195.79

                                12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES  9900005221                                             127.29

                                13  262 249-5299 313 5-1 STR LINE   1132105221                                              21.20

                                14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX    1112005221                                              21.20

                                15  262 249-5299 313 5-CH ALARM     1116105221                                              42.38

                                16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 1 LINE   4800005221                                              21.19

                                17  262 249-5299 313 5-LOWER RIV    4055205221                                              21.19

                                18  262 249-5299 313 5-UPPER RIV    4055105221                                              42.38

                                19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE  1122005221                                              42.38

                                20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES  1121005221                                              63.57

                                21  262 248-6837 457 9-POL 911 CON  1121005221                                             132.41

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,543.32

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,543.32

AT&TG    AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES INC

 SB043675             11/22/17  01  911 MAPPING                     1121005262                       01/09/18              422.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                422.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 422.50

AUTOM    AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 16:04:53                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AUTOM    AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

 171344               11/13/17  01  PARKING                         4234505450                       01/09/18           60,125.00

                                02  BEACH                           4054105340                                           2,775.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             62,900.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              62,900.00

AXON     AXON ENTERPRISE, INC

 SI1508722            11/02/17  01  TASER-BATTERY PACK              1121005342                       01/09/18                2.42

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   2.42

BEAR     BEARINGS INC SOUTH

 60497                12/08/17  01  SWEEPER BEARINGS                1132105351                       01/09/18              109.32

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                109.32

 60569                12/19/17  01  SWEEPER BEARINGS                1132105351                       01/09/18              229.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                229.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 339.12

BOUND    BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

 82697459             11/28/17  01  NASAL TUBING,ELEC PADS          1122005810                       01/09/18              240.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                240.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 240.40

BROOK    BROOKE ROGERS

 WEB DESIGN           11/25/17  01  WEB DESIGN                      9900005211                       01/09/18              520.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                520.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 520.00

BSL      BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

 306-173499           11/28/17  01  TOILET PAPER                    9900005350                       01/09/18               65.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  65.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CAMOS    CAMOSY CONSTRUCTION

 5765.01              12/22/17  01  DOOR REPAIR                     9900005250                       01/09/18            1,922.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,922.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,922.00

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 KWN8687              11/21/17  01  DISPLAY PC-DISPATCH             1121005262                       01/09/18               61.51

                                02  PC-WAY                          5021005800                                             523.71

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                585.22

 KXT2130              11/29/17  01  USB                             1114305310                       01/09/18               33.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.80

 KXV4128              11/29/17  01  QUICKBOOKS-BID                  1115105450                       01/09/18              169.57

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                169.57

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 788.59

CES      CES

 LKG/043608           12/12/17  01  INLINE FUSE HOLDER              1152015350                       01/09/18               56.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 56.52

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  56.52

CINTAS   CINTAS CORP

 0F36587571           12/19/17  01  FIRE EXT SVC-BLDGS,VEH          1132105390                       01/09/18            1,187.82

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,187.82

 0F36587572           12/19/17  01  FIRE EXT INSP-RIV               4055205360                       01/09/18               57.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.50

 0F36587666           12/21/17  01  FIRE EXT SVC-2                  1132105390                       01/09/18               98.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 98.40

 5009660409           12/18/17  01  FIRST AID KITS                  1132105390                       01/09/18               74.57

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 74.57

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,418.29



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CULLI    CULLIGAN OF BURLINGTON

 50008388051-9 NOV 17 11/30/17  01  SOLAR SALT                      4055205360                       01/09/18              145.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                145.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 145.60

DIREC    DIRECTPATH LLC

 AT38179              01/01/18  01  PATIENT CARE-JAN                1110205132                       01/09/18              265.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                265.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 265.50

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 706465               11/24/17  01  LIGHTS, SALT                    9900005350                       01/09/18               86.79

                                02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -1.62

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 85.17

 706792               11/28/17  01  TARP,RAKES                      4800005362                       01/09/18               67.94

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 67.94

 706812               11/28/17  02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                       01/09/18               -0.40

                                03  FAUCET SPLITTER                 1122005350                                               7.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.59

 707382               12/02/17  01  TIRE CLEANER                    1121005342                       01/09/18               28.95

                                02  DISCOUNTS                       1100004819                                              -1.45

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 27.50

 707462               12/04/17  01  CABLE TIES                      9900005350                       01/09/18                4.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  4.74

 707879               12/07/17  02  BULBS                           9900005350                       01/09/18                9.99

                                03  DISCOUNT                        9900004819                                              -0.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.49



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 708556               12/13/17  01  STAPLE GUN,STAPLES              1132105340                       01/09/18               23.97

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.72

 708652               12/14/17  01  SPREADER                        1132105351                       01/09/18                3.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.79

 708678               12/14/17  01  BATTERIES                       1122005340                       01/09/18               11.99

                                02  DISCOUNTS                       1100004819                                              -0.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.39

 708919               12/18/17  01  SOCKET SET,HAMMER               1132105340                       01/09/18               42.26

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.11

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.15

 708921               12/18/17  01  GLOVES                          4800005340                       01/09/18               11.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.97

 709332               12/20/17  01  LIGHT BULBS                     1116105350                       01/09/18                6.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.35

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.63

 709398               12/21/17  01  ADHESIVE                        1132105340                       01/09/18                7.49

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.37

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.12

 709404               12/21/17  01  HOSE REEL,ADAPTER-TRK #5        1132125351                       01/09/18               16.48

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.82

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.66

 709781               12/27/17  01  PICTURE HANGER                  1116105310                       01/09/18                1.79

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.70



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 K09160               12/19/17  01  SAW WHEELS,GLUE                 1132105340                       01/09/18               18.96

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.26

 K09173               12/19/17  01  PAINT                           4055205350                       01/09/18               93.92

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 91.12

 K09633               12/26/17  01  SHOE PASTE,URINAL BLOCK         1122005350                       01/09/18                7.77

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.39

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.38

 K09918               12/27/17  01  NUTS,BOLTS                      1132105351                       01/09/18                2.16

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.11

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.05

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 443.37

DUO      DUO SAFETY LADDER CORPORATION

 447222               12/23/14  01  RUNG REAMER TOOL RETURN         1122005351                       03/16/16             -126.00

                                02  REFUND CK RECD-TOOL RETURN      1122005351                                             126.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   0.00

EAM      EMERGENCY APPARATUS MAINT

 96530                11/10/17  02  HEAT SENSOR-TOWER #1            1122005240                       01/09/18              622.18

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                622.18

 97232                11/20/17  01  SWITCH REPAIR-E1                1122005240                       01/09/18            2,223.03

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,223.03

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,845.21

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

EMS      EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

 NOVEMBER 2017        12/03/17  01  COMMISSIONS-NOV                 1122005214                       01/09/18            3,436.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,436.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,436.65

ENVIS    ENVISIONWARE INC

 INV-US-34195         12/14/17  01  ADV MAINT                       4599005960                       01/09/18           15,148.77

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             15,148.77

 INV-US-34196         12/14/17  01  RFID-TAG-U ENCODING             4599005960                       01/09/18           14,816.91

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             14,816.91

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              29,965.68

FLOWE    JIM FLOWER

 DECEMBER 2017        12/19/17  01  DEC-78 MILES CE                 1124005330                       01/09/18               41.73

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 41.73

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  41.73

FORCE    FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBUTING LLC

 IN001-1200585        12/11/17  01  BATTERY-TRK#23 SALTER           1132125351                       01/09/18                9.54

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   9.54

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 60799                11/30/17  01  OIL CHANGE-#205                 1121005361                       01/09/18               30.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.09

 60964                12/07/17  01  TIRES INSTALL-#204              1121005361                       01/09/18               90.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.64

 61137                12/20/17  01  OIL CHANGE-#204                 1121005361                       01/09/18               29.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.80



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FORD     FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

 61144                12/20/17  01  OIL CHANGE-#203                 1121005361                       01/09/18               30.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.95

 61172                12/22/17  01  OIL CHANGE-#206                 1121005361                       01/09/18               30.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.09

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 211.57

FRS      FIRE-RESCUE SUPPLY LLC

 7375                 11/30/17  01  EXTRACTION TOOL ANNUAL FEE      1122005240                       01/09/18              830.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                830.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 830.00

GAPPA    GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

 14092                12/14/17  01  DOOR LATCH-1055                 1132105350                       01/09/18              422.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                422.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 422.00

GATEWAY  GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

 22944                12/08/17  01  TRAINING CERTIFICATIONS         1122005412                       01/09/18              742.60

                                02  TRAINING CERTIFICATIONS         1122005830                                           3,239.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,982.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,982.40

GENERC   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

 214919               12/26/17  01  MOTOROLA MINITOR                5022005800                       01/09/18            2,698.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,698.00

 243825               08/15/17  01  HOST TOWER RELOCATE             1110005780                       01/09/18            1,500.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,500.00

 246887               10/27/17  01  HOST TOWER RELOCATE             1110005780                       01/09/18            9,470.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              9,470.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              13,668.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GLUC     GENEVA LAKE USE COMMITTEE

 20                   12/13/17  01  2017 CONTRIBUTION               4054105740                       01/09/18              750.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                750.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 750.00

GREAT    GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP

 21690780             11/22/17  01  BIZ HUB-NOV                     1122005340                       01/09/18              355.87

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                355.87

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 355.87

HENRYS   HENRY SCHEIN INC

 18795592             10/18/17  01  BVM-CREDIT                      1122005810                       01/09/18              -65.04

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                -65.04

 47903881             11/28/17  01  GLOVES,SUPPLIES                 1122005810                       01/09/18              352.36

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                352.36

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 287.32

HYDRAS   HYDRA SEAL, INC

 58081                12/12/17  01  HYDRAULIC PUMP-TRK #25          1132105250                       01/09/18              363.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                363.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 363.60

INFOG    INFOGROUP

 121817CB01           12/18/17  01  REFERENCEUSA SUBSCRIPTION       4599005960                       01/09/18            3,800.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,800.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,800.00

INITIAL  INITIAL DESIGNS

 6494                 12/01/17  01  CLOTHING RES CORPS              1129005414                       01/09/18               70.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.98

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.98



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6916700              12/14/17  01  MATS,COVERALLS,RAGS             1132105360                       01/09/18               80.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.70

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  80.70

JAMES    JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

 792595               12/21/17  01  TOSH ES3555-DEC OVERAGE         1121005399                       01/09/18               61.17

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 61.17

 792596               12/21/17  01  TOSH ES357-DEC OVERAGE          1121005399                       01/09/18               21.93

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 21.93

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  83.10

JEFFE    JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC

 242557               11/16/17  01  RED HELMET                      5022005800                       01/09/18              255.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                255.00

 242831               11/29/17  01  FIRE HOODS                      5022005800                       01/09/18              279.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                279.64

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 534.64

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 235589               12/07/17  01  1505 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       01/09/18            3,354.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,354.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,354.65

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 91573                08/24/17  01  MAIN STREET                     4332101701                       01/09/18            4,822.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,822.00

 91600                08/28/17  01  MAIN STREET                     4332101701                       01/09/18              394.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                394.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

KAPUR    KAPUR & ASSOCIATES, INC

 91602                08/28/17  01  JULY ENG                        1100001391                       01/09/18              186.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                186.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,402.00

LANGU    LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES

 4205766              11/30/17  01  INTERPRETER FEES                1121005140                       01/09/18                3.63

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.63

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   3.63

LARK     LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

 256285               12/04/17  01  UNIFORM-WALSER                  1121005138                       01/09/18               72.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 72.95

 256965               12/15/17  01  UNIFORM-NETHERY                 1121005138                       01/09/18              100.90

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                100.90

 256966               12/15/17  01  UNIFORM-GEE                     1121005138                       01/09/18              193.85

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                193.85

 256969               12/15/17  01  UNIFORM-TRACY                   1121005138                       01/09/18              187.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                187.00

 257020               12/16/17  01  UNIFORM-WALSER                  1121005138                       01/09/18               84.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.95

 257086               12/18/17  01  UNIFORM-THORNBURGH              1121005138                       01/09/18              431.69

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                431.69

 257280               12/20/17  01  UNIFORM-HANSEN                  1121005138                       01/09/18              145.89

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                145.89

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,217.23

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LARRY    LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

 29295                12/21/17  01  TOWING-PONTIAC                  1134105290                       01/09/18              145.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                145.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 145.00

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 1356                 12/21/17  01  NAMEPLATES                      1121005399                       01/09/18               24.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 24.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  24.00

LAVES    LAVES BRICK BLOCK LLC

 063105               12/16/17  01  HP LANDMARK RR PAVERS           1170005720                       01/09/18            2,160.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,160.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,160.00

LEAGUE   LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES

 10273                12/05/17  01  2018 LWM DUES                   1111005320                       01/09/18            3,595.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,595.98

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,595.98

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 100 SKYLINE DR       08/23/17  01  100 SKYLINE DR BLDG #3          4500002452                       01/09/18           13,520.00

                                02  100 SKYLINE DR BLDG #3          4500002453                                          14,920.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             28,440.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              28,440.00

LLS      LAKESHORES LIBRARY SYSTEM

 1894                 12/05/17  01  WINDOWS SERVER                  4599005960                       01/09/18              164.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                164.00

 1906                 12/19/17  01  OVERDRIVE ADVANTAGE             4599005960                       01/09/18           12,870.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             12,870.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              13,034.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAILC    ABT MAILCOM

 2017-28WC            12/14/17  01  2017 TAX BILL MAILING           1114305312                       01/09/18            1,339.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,339.65

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,339.65

MALEK    MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

 5691                 11/30/17  01  PLAN REVIEW-FRANKS              1122005750                       01/09/18              225.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                225.00

 5692                 11/30/17  01  PLAN REVIEW-PLASTI COIL         1122005750                       01/09/18              202.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                202.50

 5693                 11/30/17  01  PLAN REVIEW-SOUTHWIND           1122005750                       01/09/18              705.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                705.00

 5696                 11/30/17  01  PLAN REVIEW-GOLDEN YEARS        1122005750                       01/09/18              165.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                165.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,297.50

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 104720               11/30/17  01  BEARINGS-BOILER #1,#2           1122005241                       01/09/18            1,313.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,313.00

 105706               11/30/17  01  REPLACE IGNITERS- BOILER        1116105360                       01/09/18              985.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                985.49

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,298.49

MARTIN   MARTIN GROUP

 1226932              12/20/17  01  KONICA 20-DEC                   1121005399                       01/09/18               14.55

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 14.55

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  14.55

MCCONN   MCCONN, INC 2015



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MCCONN   MCCONN, INC 2015

 083135               11/28/17  01  SAFETY GLOVES                   1132105340                       01/09/18              228.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                228.00

 083229               11/30/17  01  SAFETY GLOVES                   1132105340                       01/09/18              142.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                142.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 370.00

MERCYH   MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

 400010070-12/17      12/09/17  01  BLOOD DRAWS                     1121005380                       01/09/18               56.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 56.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  56.00

MIDST    MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

 D21105               12/27/17  01  BELT,PULLEY-#11 BOBCAT          1132105351                       01/09/18              347.55

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                347.55

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 347.55

MIDWEA   MIDWEST ACTION CYCLE

 NOVEMBER 28          11/28/17  01  BATTERY-#214                    1121005361                       01/09/18              156.31

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                156.31

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 156.31

MIDWED   MIDWEST DOOR COMPANY

 2168                 07/05/16  01  REPAIR GARAGE DOOR              1121005342                       12/31/17              850.00

                                02  MIDW DOOR CO-PAY TO LG UTILITY  1100001391                                            -850.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.00

 2350                 02/13/17  01  GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS             1132105360                       12/31/17              410.00

                                02  MIDW DOOR CO-PAY TO LG UTILITY  1100001391                                            -410.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   0.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MIDWETA  MIDWEST TAPE

 95580948             11/20/17  01  DVD                             9900005410                       01/09/18               22.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.99

 95607814             11/27/17  01  DVDS                            9900005410                       01/09/18               22.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 22.99

 95628689             12/04/17  01  DVDS                            9900005410                       01/09/18               73.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 73.98

 95650181             12/11/17  01  DVDS                            9900005414                       01/09/18               40.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.98

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 160.94

MMSCH    M.M. SCHRANZ ROOFING, INC

 2762                 12/08/17  01  ROOF REPAIRS                    9900005250                       01/09/18            1,750.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,750.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,750.00

MORPH    MORPHOTRAK LLC

 139188               12/01/17  01  2018 MAINT/SUPPORT              1121005380                       01/03/18            4,523.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,523.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,523.00

NABCO    NABCO ENTRANCES INC

 MW6003220            11/29/17  01  DOOR REPAIR                     9900005250                       01/09/18              159.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                159.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 159.00

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 094816               10/18/17  01  POWER STEERING FLUID            1132105351                       01/09/18               84.67

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.67



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  17

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 101256               12/15/17  01  SWITCH-SNOW BLOWER              1132125351                       01/09/18                5.87

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.87

 101524               12/18/17  01  OIL,FILTERS                     1132105351                       01/09/18              177.04

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                177.04

 101859               12/21/17  01  FILTERS TRK #15,#16             1132105351                       01/09/18               75.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 75.20

 101920               12/21/17  01  HYDRAULIC FILTERS               1132105351                       01/09/18              118.45

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                118.45

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 461.23

NORTH    NORTHWIND PERENNIAL FARM

 8378                 10/05/17  01  GARDEN CARE-AUG,SEP             9900005360                       01/09/18              180.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                180.00

 8459                 12/08/17  01  FALL CLEAN UP                   9900005360                       01/09/18              165.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                165.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 345.00

OFFICP   OFFICE PRO INC

 0283270-001          11/21/17  01  ENVELOPES                       9900005310                       01/09/18               32.02

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 32.02

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  32.02

PARAT    PARATECH AMBULANCE SERVICE

 NOVEMBER 2017        12/03/17  01  INTERCEPTS-NOV                  1122005218                       01/09/18            1,232.69

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,232.69

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,232.69

PAUL     PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS INC



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  18

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PAUL     PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS INC

 0413764-IN           12/05/17  01  SHIELDS-9                       5022005800                       01/09/18              418.41

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                418.41

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 418.41

PCL      PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

 12/17                12/20/17  01  USPS-EAST PEORIA,IL             9900005312                       01/09/18                2.50

                                02  USPS-2 BOOKLETS STAMPS          9900005312                                              19.60

                                03  USPS-GREEN BAY,WI               9900005312                                              22.10

                                04  USPS-WESTERVILLE,OH             9900005312                                               2.97

                                05  USPS-HOLLAND,OH                 9900005312                                               2.50

                                06  USPS-HIGH RIDGE,MO              9900005312                                               2.50

                                07  USPS-LANSING,MI                 9900005312                                               2.50

                                08  USPS-MUNCIE,IN                  9900005312                                               2.50

                                09  USPS-WATERTOWN,NY               9900005312                                               2.50

                                10  USPS-2 BOOKLETS STAMPS          9900005312                                              19.60

                                11  USPS-COMMERCE,GA                9900005312                                              12.88

                                12  USPS-UNIVERSITY PARK,IL         9900005312                                               4.10

                                13  USPS-TOPEKA,KS                  9900005312                                               2.50

                                14  USPS-DES MOINES,IA              9900005312                                               8.38

                                15  USPS-LISLE,IL                   9900005312                                              12.30

                                16  USPS-MOMENCE,IL                 9900005312                                              24.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                143.83

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 143.83

PECK     PECK & WEIS HEATING & COOLING

 902000               12/16/17  01  HEATER SVC-1065/1070            1132105360                       01/09/18              624.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                624.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 624.00

POLIC    POLICE EXEC RESEARCH FORUM

 4992                 12/12/17  01  2018 PERF MEMBERSHIP            1121005410                       01/03/18              220.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                220.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 220.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  19

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PROPH    PROPHOENIX

 2018028              12/05/17  01  2018 SUPPORT FEES               1121005450                       01/03/18           27,549.66

                                02  GOOGLE MAPS SUBSCRIPTION        1121005262                                             240.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             27,789.66

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              27,789.66

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 2774864              11/28/17  01  INK,PAPER,MARKERS               1121005310                       01/09/18              181.91

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                181.91

 3188115              12/12/17  01  BINDER,FLASH DRV,DVD            1121005310                       01/09/18              182.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                182.96

 3329516              12/12/17  01  INK PAD                         1121005310                       01/09/18                6.09

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  6.09

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 370.96

RECORD   RECORDED BOOKS LLC

 75650068             12/12/17  01  CDS                             9900005414                       01/09/18                7.95

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.95

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                   7.95

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 00W67259             10/09/17  01  UNIF-DERRICK BADGE              1122005138                       01/09/18               30.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

 00W67537             10/09/17  01  UNIF-SHIRT-BAUMANN              1122005138                       01/09/18               81.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 81.19

 00W67552             10/09/17  01  CLUTCHES-INSIGNIA               1122005138                       01/09/18               20.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

 00W67586             10/09/17  01  UNIF-PANTS-COX                  1122005138                       01/09/18               44.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.99



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  20

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RED      RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

 00W68201             12/18/17  01  UNIFORM-ECKLUND                 1121005138                       01/09/18              310.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                310.68

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 486.86

RHYMEL   RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

 21812908             12/18/17  01  COPIER LEASE-JAN                9900005532                       01/09/18              489.78

                                02  PERS PROP TAX                   9900005532                                             148.97

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                638.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 638.75

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 1734700410           12/13/17  01  425.94 GALS DYED DIESEL         1132105341                       01/09/18              957.94

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                957.94

 1734700411           12/13/17  01  345.49 GALS CLEAR DIESEL        1132105341                       01/09/18              884.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                884.12

 1735500411           12/21/17  01  251.8 GALS CLEAR DIESEL         1132105341                       01/09/18              644.36

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                644.36

 1735500412           12/21/17  01  91.3 GALS DYED DIESEL           1132105341                       01/09/18              205.34

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                205.34

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,691.76

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS

 B07484345            12/11/17  01  TTY DRUM                        1121005262                       01/09/18              142.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                142.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 142.80

SIGNA    SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

 5167                 12/12/17  01  DPW STICKERS-TRUCKS             1132105399                       01/09/18              413.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                413.64



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  21

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SIGNA    SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

 5169                 12/12/17  01  DRONE DECALS                    1121005380                       01/09/18               95.00

                                02  MISSION STATEMENT PRINT         1121005399                                             128.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                223.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 636.64

SIMPLX   SIMPLEXGRINNELL

 84353845             12/14/17  01  FIRE EXT REPLACEMENT            1116105240                       01/09/18              996.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                996.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 996.00

SUPPLY   THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

 67542-IN             12/08/17  01  JANITOR CART,BUCKET,SIGNS       4055205350                       01/09/18              444.21

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                444.21

 67605-IN             12/20/17  01  MARKING PAINT                   1134105370                       01/09/18              126.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                126.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 570.21

SWISS    SWISSPHONE LLC

 SI-304873            10/11/17  01  PAGER REPAIRS                   1122005262                       01/09/18              734.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                734.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 734.25

T0001599 BRUNK INDUSTRIES

 REFUND               12/13/17  01  BRUNK-SECDEP-12/8/17            4055102353                       01/09/18            1,000.00

                                02  BRUNK-SETUP,SECGRD-12/8/17      4055104674                                            -110.13

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                889.87

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 889.87

T0001600 CAROLYN CHAMBERS



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  22

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001600 CAROLYN CHAMBERS

 REFUND               12/13/17  01  CHAMBERS-SECDEP-7/13/18         4055102353                       01/09/18            1,000.00

                                02  CHAMBERS-CANCELLATION-7/13/18   4055104674                                            -100.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                900.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 900.00

T0001601 PAM'S APPLIANCE EXPRESS, LLC

 K-MORE DW            12/06/17  01  DISHWASHER REPAIR               1122005350                       01/09/18               86.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 86.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  86.00

T0001602 WISHING WELL FLORIST

 008421               12/01/17  01  BARTON-FLOWERS                  1121005399                       01/09/18               39.04

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 39.04

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  39.04

TACTI    TACTICAL MEDICAL SOLUTIONS INC

 INV91206             09/19/17  01  TOURNIQUET                      1122005810                       01/09/18               99.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 99.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  99.60

TIME     TIME WARNER CABLE

 710897601121417      12/14/17  01  INTERNET SVC-DEC                1121005221                       01/09/18              209.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                209.99

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 209.99

TRANS    TRANS UNION LLC

 11719878             11/28/17  01  BACKGROUND CHECKS               1121005411                       01/09/18               31.14

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.14

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  31.14



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  23

TIME: 16:04:54                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

UNIQU    UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

 454866               12/01/17  01  COLLECTION FEES-NOV             9900005510                       01/09/18               35.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 35.80

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  35.80

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE122717             12/12/17  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-DEC           4055105221                       01/09/18                4.77

                                02  MAYOR'S CELL-DEC                1116105221                                              11.43

                                03  BLDG INSP CELL-DEC              1124005262                                              17.00

                                05  CITY ADMIN CELL-DEC             1116105221                                              17.46

                                07  BEACH CELL-DEC                  4054105221                                               1.41

                                08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-DEC          4234505221                                               1.18

                                09  PARKING MTR 2 CELL-DEC          4234505221                                               1.01

                                10  CITY HALL CELL-DEC              1116105221                                               1.73

                                12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-DEC          4234505221                                              14.58

                                13  CEMETERY CELL-DEC               4800005221                                              15.19

                                14  ST DIRECTOR CELL-DEC            1132105221                                              25.27

                                15  ST FOREMAN CELL-DEC             1132105221                                              15.87

                                16  PARKING MGR CELL-DEC            4234505221                                              12.95

                                17  CITY CLERK CELL-DEC             1116105221                                              13.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                152.86

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 152.86

UWGRE    UW-GREEN BAY OUTREACH

 REGISTRATION         12/15/17  01  KROPF 2018 CLERKS INST          1114305332                       01/09/18              472.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                472.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 472.00

UWW      WI INNOVATION SVC CTR

 15012                12/28/17  01  MARKET ASSESSMENT               9900005780                       01/09/18            6,100.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              6,100.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               6,100.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  24

TIME: 16:04:55                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VALUE    VALUE IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT

 RENEWAL              12/03/17  01  2018 DUES                       1116105310                       01/09/18               50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

VANDE    VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

 201712022            12/19/17  01  BIKE/PED PLAN ENG               4352005300                       01/09/18            4,228.40

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,228.40

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,228.40

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9796926802           11/23/17  01  CELL CHGS-NOV                   1122005221                       01/09/18              337.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                337.64

 9797286719           12/01/17  01  AIR CARDS-NOV                   1129005221                       01/09/18               40.01

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.01

 9797447629           12/03/17  01  AIR CARDS,5 PHONES-NOV          1121005221                       01/09/18            2,050.38

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,050.38

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,428.03

VON      VON BRIESEN & ROPER SC

 11218                12/14/17  01  LEGAL MATTER                    1121005214                       01/09/18               46.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 46.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  46.00

VORPA    VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

 41886                11/30/17  01  FURNACE REPAIR                  9900005360                       01/09/18              582.78

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                582.78

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 582.78

WALCOP   WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  25

TIME: 16:04:55                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WALCOP   WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

 1112                 12/12/17  01  SALT-NOV                        1132125340                       01/09/18           14,258.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             14,258.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              14,258.75

WALLI    FRED WALLING

 INSPECTORS MEETING-1 12/09/17  01  149 MILES                       1124005330                       01/09/18               79.72

                                02  BREAKFAST/LUNCH                 1124005331                                              21.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                100.72

 INSPECTORS MEETING-2 12/14/17  01  224 MILES                       1124005330                       01/09/18              119.84

                                02  BREAKFAST                       1124005331                                               9.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                129.59

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 230.31

WELDE    WELDERS SUPPLY CO

 487749               12/14/17  01  ANNUAL TANK RENTAL              1132105340                       01/09/18               49.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  49.00

WIREV    WI DEPT OF REVENUE

 L0497458704          12/20/17  01  2018-2019 BUSINESS TAX          1115105310                       01/09/18               10.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 10.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  10.00

WMCA     WI MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASOC

 RENEWAL-ELDER        12/13/17  01  ELDER 2018 WMCA MEMBERSHIP      1114305332                       01/09/18               65.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.00

 RENEWAL-KROPF        12/13/17  01  KROPF 2018 WMCA MEMBERSHIP      1114305332                       01/09/18               65.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 130.00



DATE: 12/28/17                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  26

TIME: 16:04:55                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 01/09/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WORLD    WORLD BOOK INC

 1566985              11/30/17  01  REF MATERIALS                   9900005413                       01/09/18              999.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                999.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 999.00

ZARNO    ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC

 0167856-IN           12/14/17  01  SWEEPER BROOM                   1132105351                       01/09/18              330.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                330.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 330.00

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       285,536.56


	0-January 8, 2018 Council Agenda
	/
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, January 08, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	8-December 26, 2017 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Tuesday, December 26, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	9a- Original Operator License
	9b-AMENDED EVENT Permit App VLG Winterfest 2018
	11a- Resolution 18-R1 and Backup
	11a-Resolution 18-R01_Contingency-Additional Tower Payout and EM
	11b-Budget 21017 Contingency 20171226

	11b-Wil-Surge
	12a & 12 b-Letter of Recomendation KAPUR
	13a COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	13aa Prepaids 12 16-12-26
	13b Prepaids 12 28-12 29
	13bb COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	13bc COUNCIL - REG - MT 5000
	13bd COUNCIL - REG - Detail



